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Memo 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Kelly Hale, General Manager 

Date:  February 8, 2022 

Re:  Summary of February 3-6, 2022, Weather Event – Police, Fire, Public Services  

  Departments 

Included in this correspondence is a summary of details related to the weather event that occurred February 

3rd through 6th, 2022.  
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Police Department  

 42 public assist calls (motorist stranded, delivered medicine) 

 3 disturbances 

 1 traffic complaint ( truck blocking the road due to a flat tire) 

 2 medical assist 

 1-- 911 hang-ups 

 2- natural deaths 

 1 residential alarm 

 1 fraud complaint  

 1- missing person (later returned home) 

 9- suspicious circumstance calls 

 4- vehicle accidents  

 3- welfare checks  

 1-policy violation   

 1- noise complaint 

  

 

 

Public Services Department 

200 tons (400,000 lbs) of sand applied to roadways. 

1,000 pounds of salt or Ice Melt applied to roadways and other POA common property walkways, etc. 

Assisted emergency personnel 40 times with the sand spreader / plow trucks. 

Plowed an estimated 200 miles. 

Sanded an estimated 320 miles. 

Crews working on sanding and plowing for 64 hours straight non-stop.  

0 injuries 

0 loss of equipment or damaged 

0 accidents 

Sanitation has successfully completed all sanitation routes and pickups, both Saturday and Monday's routes, 

without any injury or damage to equipment. 

  

 

 
 


